
Unit’ed Nations

GENERAL THIRD COMMTTTFF
77th meet inq

held on
Wrdnesclay, ?9 octorwr 1986

at 10 a.m.
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 27th MEFTING

C h a i r m a n :  M r . HAMER (Netherlands)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITF& 85s QUESTION OF AGING8 REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continwd)

A!XtvDA TTFM 86: POLICIES AND PROGRAMMES INVOLVING YOUNG PEOPLE: PARTICIPATION,
DFWTsOPMFNT,  FTACEr RFPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENFRAL (continued)

AGFNDA TTFM 871 POLaICIFS AND PROGRAMMES REJ,ATING  TO YOUTH: REPORT OF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGFNDA TTEM 90x IMPLEMFNTATION OF THE hORLD PROGRAMMF OF ACTION CONCERNING
DISABLFD PERSONS AND THE UNITED NATIONS DECADE OF DISARI,FD PFRSONSI REPORT OF THE
SFCRFTARY-':EIJFRAI, (continued)- -

AGRNDA ITFM 91% CRIMF PREVENTION AND CRIMINAL JUSTICEI REPORT OF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 92% ELIMINATI3N OF ALL FORMS OF DISCRIMINATXON AGAINST WOMEN
(continued)

(a) REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON THE ELIMINATION OF DISCRIMINATION AGAlbST
WOMEN (continued)- -

(b) STATUS OF THE CONVENTION ON THE ELIMINATION OF ALL FORMS OF
DISCRIMINATION AGAINST WOMEN: REPO'RT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGEN@A  ITEM 93% FORWARD-IQOKING STRATEGIES J?OR THE ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN l?O THE
YEAR 2000 (continued)

(a) IMPLEMENTATION OF THF DECLARAT?ON ON THE PARTICIPATION OF WOMEN IN
PROMOTING INTERNATIONAL PEACE AND CO-OPERATION (continued)

(b) UNITED NATIONS DEVE:LOPMENT  FUNU FOR WOMEN; REPORT CiF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL, (continued)- - .



A/C.3/41/SR.27
EnqlIsh
Paqe 2

CONTENTS (continued)

(c) INCORPORATION OF THE INTERESTS OF WOMEN IN THE WORK PROGRAMME OF THE
REGlONAL COMMISSIONS: REPORT OF THE SECRFX'ARY-GENERAL (continued)

(d) ZMPLEAENTATION  OF THE NAIROHI FORWARD-LOOKING STRATEGIES FOR THE
ADVANCEMENT OF WOMJCNr REPORT OF THE SECRI?l?ARY-GENERAL (continued)- -

AGENDA ITEM 12; REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (contlb.ued)--I_

/ . . .



A/C. 3/41/SR.  27
English
Page 3

The meeting was called to cxder at 10.10 a.m.

AGENDA ITEW 85r QUESTION OF AGINGI REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (COnt inUed)
(A/41/631,  A/41/435)

AGENDA Im 86x POLICIES AND PROGRAMMES INVOLVING YOUNG PEOPLE: PARTICIPATION,
DEVELOPWENT, XACE:  REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENeRAL  (continued) (A/41/6211
A/41/340-E/19bd/90)

AGENDA ITEM 87 t POLICIES AND PROGRAMMES RELATING TO YOUTH% REPORT OF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/41/578#  A/41/340-E/1986/901  A/41/354)

AGENDA ITEM 90s IMPLEHENTATION  OF THE WORLD PROGB OP ACT: !N CONCERNING
DISABLED PER&ON8  AND THE  UNITED NATIONS DECADE OF DISABLED PERSONS: REPORT OF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/41/605 and Corr.18  A/41/341-S/16065  and Corr.1)

AGENDA ITR4 91s CRIME PREVENTION AND CRIMINAL JUSTICEI REPORT OF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (cant  inued)  (A/41/618, A/41/354)

Introduction of draft resolutions A/C.3/41/L.15,  L.16/Rev.l,  L.2O/Rev.l,  ~.25,
L.26, L.27

Draft resolution A/C.3/41/L.l5

1. Mr. TANASA (Romania) introduced the draft resolution on behalf of ita
sponeore, who bed been joined by Sulgaria and Colombia! the number of qmnmore
indicated the general intereet of Member States in the problem8 of young people and
the valuable role the young played in the world at present and In the future. He
drew attentlon to the fourth preambular  paragraph, which said that the young nuet
be continuously encouraged to contribute to observance of the pcincip.lea  of the
Charter of the United Nations, the task of nation-building, the realitatlon of the
right to self-determination and national independence, and respect for the
sovereignty of each State. Emphasizinq  tht need to build on the inpetua  inpmrted
by the International Youth Year, he ale3 drew attention to the eleventh pceambular
paragraph, which recognized  that the guidolinee for further planning and l ultable
follow-up in the field of youth provided a canceptual framework for a long-term
etrategy in the field of youth. He then read out operative paragraphs 2, 3, 4,
and 5, and suggested that, bearing in mind the general aupport enjoyed by the draft
resolution, it should be adopted by consenma.

Draft resolution A/C.3/41/L.lC/Rsv.l

2. Mr. BORG (Walta)  introduced the draft roeolution on behalf  of  ito qoneora,
which had bean joined by Uauritenia. He reminded the Committee of the adoption in
1982 of the International Plan of Action on Aging by 125 natlona, and arid he hoped
that the comermu which had prevriled at the World Aaeembly in Vienna would aleO
prevail within the COmmittee. He drew attention to the two m&jar points of the
draft, namely, the implementation of the Plan of Action and the United Nations
Trust Fund for Aging.

/. . .



A/C. 3/4l/sR.  27
English
Pago 4

( f i r .  Borg,  Mslta)

3. As regards the former, it wau cl8er thut implementation of the Internatlonal
Plan of Action wau  principally  the re8pon8ibility  of Member Statea. The draft
re8olution  therefore urged Governmetit8  to rtrengthen  their effort8 in that
direction. It requested the Secretary-Gener81  to 8tep up the activitier  of the
United Nation8 concerned with the aging and, more 8pecifically,  to help developing
countries to improve their servicer  in thrt are8 by, for l x8mple, re8ponding
favourably  to the r8quest  by the 1984 African Regional Conference on Aging for
a88irtance  in eetablishing  hn African gerontological 8ocicty.

4. He pointed out th8t the Trulrt Fund had been set up to assist the developing
countries,  at their requeet, in putting the Plan of Action into effect. Since
1982, requests for assi8tance  had exceeded $9 million, but the Fund currently held
perhap $500,000. Having given the TrU8t Fund it8 rrundate,  Member State8 mU8t
clmrly give it the meanm to carry that mandate out. The Fund needed the aupport
of all Member States,  and 8ome urgent contributiar8. The spon8or8 hoped that the
draft re8olution would be adopted by conaensu8  in order to rhow the aging in all
countries that the international community hsd not forgotten thQm despite the
financial constraints on the Fund and the United Nation8 a8 a w!fiole.

Draft resolution A/C.3,‘41/L.l9

5. H8. BRO8&OVA  (Czecho8lov8ki8)  introduced draft re8olution A/C. 3/41/L. 19 on
behalf of it8 8pon8or8,  which had been joined by Angola, Cuba, Viet N8m,  Rwand8 rnd
Zambia? the draft concerned the rights of young people, particularly the right to
education and to.work. Unemployment among the young ~88 a reriou8  problem in many
State8 and, dellpita the International Youth Year , no grert progress had been made.
Her delegation and the co-aponroru  believed thrt, at the national level, it wan up
t0 Government8 to guarantee young people aducation  and jobs. Internationally, the
Commi88ion  for Social Development, the Economic and. &cial Council and other
competent bodi 9 should eystematicslly  draw rttention  to the matter. The sponsors
were willing to revise paragraph 2 of the draft. They mm inta ined never theless,
that the relevant United Nation8 bodie8  murt  p8y increased attention to the
enjoyment of the rights of young people , with perticular’reference to the need to
eliminate unemployment in that group. If the young could not be integrated into
the working community, they were at ri8k of rellulining  on the margin8 of 8OCiety  and
adopting anti-racial  habit8 such a8 drug addiction, delinquency or prortitution  a8
a m*8n8 of escape. The 8ponrors therefore hoped that that important draft
re8olution would be 8dopted.

Draft resolution AjC.3/4l/L.2O/Rev.l

6. Mrs. ALVAREZ (Dominican Republic) introduced the draft resolution entitled
“Implementation  of the Internation Plan of Action on Aging”  co-sponsored by
Cameroon, Columbia, Costa Rica, Haiti, Panama, Paraguay, Cwazilsnd and the United
States of America.

7. As her country’8  Minister for Foreign Affair8 had emphesized in the Genera1
Assembly, the international community had a great responsibility toward8  the aging

/ . . .



A/C. 3/41/ER.  27
hgl i8h
Page 5

(Mrs. Alvarer,  Dominican Republic)

in view of such  f8ctor8  a8 current demographic projections in the developing
countr  188. Unfortunately, the pre8ent  United N8tions Trwt Fund for Aging warn not
capable of di8ch8r~ing  8uch a re8pm8ibility,  which waa why a new fund had been
devi88d. Her country con8idered that draft resolution L.2O/Rev.l  ~88 extremely
carrtructive  and should not create diVi8iOn8  within the Committee.

8. Con8idering th8t the sdmini8ttative  co8t8 of the Trullt Fund were at pre8ent
above 20 per cent, while 8uch  co8tr within UNDP were on the order of 13.5 per cent,
it wa8 clear that the tram-far  of the Fund to UNDP would enable 8ignific8nt  raving8
to be made.

9. It might well be a8ked why contribution8 to the Tru8t Fund had steadily
dec1in8d  and why, when there had been 25 donor countrie8  in 1982, it) 1985 there had
been only 3: two devrloping countries 8nd one developed country, Au8tris.  The
aponaorr of the draft resolution were convinced that the decline in contribution8
could not b8 8ttributed  8olely to the world economic rrituation. It rrhould be noted
in that regard that the United Nation8 Developcaent Nnd for Women had grown
conriderably 8inoe it had been tramferred  from the Centre for Social Developlen?:
to UHDP. The hi8tory  of UUDP  wa8 in fact the hirtory of continuing arsi8tance  to
the developing countriu. Furthermore, UNDP r-888888d  machinery whick had
demmrtrated tt8 l Cfectivene88 and which would 50 incomparably u8eful  in executing
vitally nece8ary  proj8ct8  for the aging. The 8yonbor8  of the draft reeolution
firmly beSieved  that if the Comnittee  adopted operative p8ragraAph  5, in whlah it
wa8 prdps8ed  to merge the two fund8 8nd to tramfar the adrini8tuation  of the new
fund thU8  c ested to UNDP, United Nation8 bodie8  a8 a whole would benefit. She
appealed to 811 delegation8 to lupport the draft resolution, which wa8 aimed 8olely
at emurfng  a better and more dignified life for all the aging.

Dr8f t re8oluticm  A/2.3/4&.25

10. Hr. TlWUVXtDY (Belgium) introduced on behalf If the 8ponmor8, now joined by
San-7 the draft re8olution  on the ilrplementation  of the world Programme of
A&ion oonce?ning  Dlrabled Ber8cm8  and the United N8tion8  Decade of Di8abled
Perran8. Be drew the Committee~8 attentlon to the second pre8mbular  paraq rph,
which reaaaert8d  all the relevnnt pcovi8iona  c: re8olution 40/31, under which the
Volunt8ry Fund for the United N8tion8  Dea8de  of Di8abled Per8on8  had been eat up.
HO aleo drew 8ttenticm to operative  paragraph 6, which welooned  the offer of the
Government of Sweden to be the bolt in 1987 of the meeting of expert8 planned for
the riddle of the Docad*,  and to opera’  ive peragysph S, which noted with
8ppreai8tion  the rtatur  of preplrattiQI8 for that meeting. The re8t of the
Oper8tive  pllrt 8hould  enable the Secretary-General to continue hi8 work in reqmot
of the uorld Program8  of Aotion concerning Di8abled Per8m8.

Draft re8olut  ion A/C. 3/41/L. 26

11. Mr. DARWISR  (Bygpt) Introduced on behalf  of the 8pomor8  the draft rerolution
on chennele of ccamnioation  between the Unit:d NatiOtI8 8nd youth 8nd youth
organi88tionD. A8 8tr888ti  the importance of tho8e  channel8 which, prwidti they

/ . . .



A/C. 3/41,&R. 27
Et’@ i8h
Page 6

(Mr. brWi8h,  Egypt)

were well-u8ed  and well-f“ rected, would allow the international community to be
better informed of the ptG Ilam of young people and to find concrete 8OlUtiCWlll for
them. The intereat  rai8ed  by the qurtion  had already been the 8ubject of
re8olution8, but the current draft contaln8d  8 new paragraph in which it wa8
recognised  th8t the guideline8 for further planning and 8uitable  follow-up in the
field of youth provided a constructive  frrmework  for 8 long-term etrategy  in that
f told. He read out operative p8ragraph8  2 and 3 of the draft re8olution,  and
6xpre8aed  the hope that it would be adopted.

Draft  re8olution A/C.3/4l/L.27

12. Mr. BUSACCA (Italy) introduced on behalf of the 8ponnor8 the draft re8olution
on crime prevention and criminal ju8tice. He recall8d  t!lat, ever rince it8
88tabli8hI8ent,  the United Ration8 had attached 8pecial  importance to furthering
international cc-operation in the field of crime prevention and crinin8l  ju8tiCOr
a8 evidenced by the adoption on 1 December 1950 of resolution 415 (V) whereby the
United Ration8 had a88umed  the ta8ka previou8ly  di8charged by the Intern8tion81
Penal and Penitentiary ~o8uni88ion. Recently, mny countrie8  had been confronted
with new, more complex forma of crime that affected their 80~181, economic and
cu l tura l  development. Tho8e criminal action8 were often perpetrat8d  by
organizaticms  operating on an international  8csle and endowed with unprecedented
f inanci8l  mean8. It wa8 therefore imperative for States to 8trengthen their common
effort8 in the face of that new threat.

13. He empha818ed  in that connection the importance of the Seventh Uthted Ration8
Congrcnrs on the Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders, h+ld in Milan
in 1985, at which the international community had expre88ed  it8 determin8tion  to
take up the challenge. The conclu8ions  of the Seventh Congre88  had widened the
8Cope of the Orgsnization’8  activities in that f ield.

14. The draft re8olution wa8 intended to 8trea8  the importance of the glob81
rea88essment  which the Econollic and Social Council waa to carry out at its next
8eraion  on the ba8i8  of the rwiaw of the functioning arid programme of work of the
United t&timll  in crim8 pznvention  and criminal justice that the Gentiral  A88embly
had reqUe8ted  from the Secretary-Genera l  at it8 fortieth 8888ion.  It  al80 invite&
all intere8ted  prties to en8Ure  that the Eighth United mtiacl8 Congress would be
adequately prepered. Iaftly,  it drew the attention of Member state8 to 8ome
OhmOnte of the program of work of the United Nation8 in the field under
di8cu88ion  which de8erved  more urgent action on the part of the internation8l
coimnuni ty. In that connection, he drew attention In perticular  to paragraph 6,
which invited Member States and ,the Secretary-General to accord priority attention
to the SOriar8  form8 of criw identified in the Milan Plan of Action. He also drew
attention to paragraph8 7 and 8, which Stre88ed  the importance of internation8l
co-operatio !, including the ne8d to 888irt  the United N8tior.a r8gional crime
prevention institute8,  e8pecially  the institute shortly to be ertablished  in
Africa, and the United Nmtions  TrU8t Fund for Social Defence, contributiona to
which, a8 the Secret8ry-Genaral  had recognized  in his report, relwinad  insufficient.

/ . . .



A/C. 3/41/8R.  27
Engl i8h
Page 7

AGENDA ITEM 92: ELIWINATION OF ALL FORM8 OF DISCRIMINATION AGAINST WOMEN
(continued) ‘(A/41/3, chap. III, sect. B# A/41/:5  and Corr.1, A/41/608 and  Add.1;
A/41/216, A/41/607)

(a) REPORT OF THl5  aWMITTEE ON THE ELIMINATION OF DISCRIMINATION AG’rINST  WOMW
(cant  inued)

(b) STATUS OF THE ODNVWTION  ON THE ELIMINATION OF ALL Fol(nB OF DISCRIMINATION
AGAINST -ENa REPORT OF THB  SECRETARY-GENERAL (continuedd)

AGENDA ITBM 93: H)RWARD-LM)KING  STRATEGIES FOR THE ADVANCEX@JT OF WoE(w To THE
YEAR  2000 (continued) (A/41/3, chap. lr, eect.  C, and chap. VI, 88Ct. Cl A/41/600,
A/41/623, A/41/672, A/41/216,

(a) IMPLEMlEJTATIoN  OF TiHs  DECLARATION  ON THE PARTICIPATION or womtd  IN PROMOTING
INTERNATIONAL PEACE AND OO-OPERATION (cofi~tinued)

(b) UWI’IZD NATIONS DEVELOPMWT  FUND FOR Mr REFORT  OF THE SEXRFTARY-GENERAL
(Ent inued)

(Cl INCORPORATION OF tiE INTBRESTS  OF Wm IN THE WORK PROGRAWMS OF THE REGIONAL
CCt4MISSIONsn  REPORT  O F  THB  SECRETARY-GgNERAL  (Continued)

(d) IM-TATION OF THH NAIROBI FORWARD-I&KING STRATEGIES FOR THE ADVANCgMENT
OF YEblENt  REPORT OF THE SECRETARY- GBNERAL (continueQ)

AGENDA ITEM 12: RE#)RT  OF THE EOONOHIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) (A/41/3,
chsp. V ,  8eCt. C)

15. Mr. KOUNKOU (Congo) said that the Congo continued to l nconrage the advancement
of women by rtrengthening  the body of law8 which en8urd  the full enjoyment  of
their r ightu. Thus, early in 1966 the Parliament had adopted the Congolese Family
Code. The Congo, which had ratified the Convention on the Ellrination  of All Form8
Of Di8Criminatian  again8t  Iloraen in 1980, hoped that the countrie8  which had not yet
8igned it would join the m8ny  wh’ich h8d already ratifi8d it.  The Congo wai deeply
concerned by the numerous reeervationr  expre888d  by Stetes  partier  which might WC11
deprive the Convention of its rubstance. For that reamon  hi8 delegation welcomed
the effort8 m8de at the Third Meeting of the State8 -artlee, held in New York on
25 March 1986, to ennlure  the univercrsl  character of the instrument.

16. He psid tribute to the women of South Africa, P~mibia  and Palestine, who, aa
victim8 of a brutal policy of repre88ion condemner’. by the international community,
were defying despotlam  to regsin  their rights.

17. De8pite  very difficult economic conditiar8, the Congo waaa trying to integrate
into it8 development  policy the objactiver  of the Forward-looking Strategies for
the Advancement of llomen  to the year 2000 adopted  in 1985 at Nsitobi. To that end,
all branch86  of the Congolese education sy8tem  had been opened to women. The media
and all State in8titution8 were also contributing to that effort. Women them8clv88

/. . .



A/C. 3/41/SR.  27
Engl irh
Page 8

(Wr. I(ounkou, Congo)

were organiring  into co-operative8 and other highly 8tructured  mutual 8ocietie8 8t
the  locel l eve l . The co-operation of United uationm agencies  in the planning and
execution of proj8ct8  having a real impact on the btatu8 of women in the third
world, particularly in AfriCar  ahould be l xp8nded. The internation community
IW8t prwide Africa, the cottinent mo8t reriou8ly  8ffecte.l  by the world economic
cri818,  wit:. all the nece88ary a8si8tance  to enable it to extricate it8elf from it8
difficult economic 8ituation  and implement the Forward-Making  Str8tegie8.

se. W8. BARUTCU (Turkey) recalled that Turkry uaa one of the fir8t countries -0
accord civil and polltiLe  right8 to women. In Turkey, women participated more and
more actively in the l i fe of the 8OdOty in al l  it8 8egmentr.

19. Turkey felt that the Nllirobi  Forw8rd-look,ng  Strategin  were a v8lIMblO
framrwork  for the advancement of women. The Turki8h  Government was comitt8d to
the principle8 which they contained and wan currently seeking  meana  t > reach the
goal8 8&i forth therein. It was imprtant  to l u8tain the momentum of t-18  United
W8tions  Decade for Wamen, whose culmination had been the W8iirobi Conference. In
that regard, the Ca8uai88ion  on the Statur  of wlomen  had a role to play in l naur ing
the effective translation of the Strataqie8  at both national and intecnetional
1evelF. It wa8 regrettable  that, beCaUa8  of 8 oubrtantially  werlcud8d  egOI:%, the
CoRIDi88iOn  had b&On unebSe  t0 fulfil that update at it8 m8t recent 8e88iOn. She
expre88ed  the hope that, at the 8peCi81  8ea8ion  to be held in Janu8ty 1987 88
l nvi8aged by Bco~raic  and Social Council deci8ion  1986/30, which her delegation
fully aupported, the Coumis8iOn  would carry out it8 rerponribility.  That 8eSaion
would enable the Ccmmi88ion  to cz>ntribote  to the inoorpotation of the StrateqLe8
into the medium-tern plan before the Economic and Social Council con8idered the
plan at it8 8pr ing 1987  88881on. It w88 importclnt that the wide range of
activities  undertsken  by the United Nation8 l y8ten to iupleunt the Strategie8,
activities  which were described in the Sacrotary-Gmera18s  report (A/41/623),
8hould be mntinued  by means of the integration of the Strategie8  Into the
myatem-wide  progranaing  and planning. Aa t0 f!uture  8888iOlt8 Of the C#ri88iOn,  her
delegation concurred with the view8 expces8ed  by variou8 delegation8 th8t
priOCitie8 should be ret and each 8888ion 8hould be devoted to a particular a8pct
of the Strategier. It ale9 8upported  the ide8 of 88tabliahiilg  working group8 in
the Co8lmi88iOn.

20. With regard to the Convention on the Eliminati~  of All Form8  of
Discrimination  against Women, it wa8 encouraging to note that an increa8ing  number
Of State8 had become p8rtie8  to the Convention rince it8 entry into force in 1981.
k one of those State8,  Turkey would participate  more actively in it8
iaplemntatJ.on. The Turki8h  Government, moreover, would cubmit It8 initial report
on the implementation of the Convention to the Committ)e  on the E~lrinstlon of
Di8cr  irination agaimt Wbman on 19 January 1987.

21. Fully recogniring  the graring role of mmen  in the country’8 development,
Turkey lent it8 8upport  to the United Nation8 Development Fund for Wamen,  which
played a vital role in promoting the p8rtlcipation of women in dwelopment and in
financing project8 benefiting them.. Turkey would  8180  oont inue to 8uppor t the
Internation Reeearch  and Training Inltitute for the Advancement of Women.

/ . . .



A/C. 3/41/SR.  27
Engl ieh
Page 9

22. Mr. BUDAI (Hungary) said that Hungary welcomed the adoption of the Nairobi
Forward-looking Strategiee. The international community must now take thl?
neceaaary stepe on both national and international level@  to ensure their
implementation. Hungary felt that the Cmmiaaion  on the Statua of Women ahould
play an outstanding role in that regard. Hia delegation therefore agreed w?th the
suggestion that the repor,.e  aubmitted by Governmenta to other bodies could be ueed
by the Comunirsion  in evaluating and monitoring implementation of the Btr~ateqiaa.
That would avoid placing additional reporting obligatione on Member States ‘f thet
f i e l d .

23. The Hungarian Governmcnt’e effort8 to enaure equality of right8 betveen  men
and uolren by developing a aocialiat legal ayatem were fully in accordance with the
goal8  eet f o r t h  i n  t h t  Strateqiea. In Aungary,  women pnrticipated  in society and,
dcapite the peruirtence of old tradition8 and prejudiccm  which must atill be
Ovtrwmt, they were able to combine geinful activity and maternity.

21. His delegation waa gratified to note that the number of Ststee partie to the
Convention on the Elimination of All Foru of Discrimination  againat Women had
again incrcaaed mince the previous year, ho a total of 90. However, the t
fundamental instrument had not yet become unlvereal. It wart regrettable, moreOVerI
that aome c:eveloped countrica  which had ratified the Convention still ‘failed to
report on it8 implementation. That was not the ceae  for Hungery,  which had
submitted  ita latest report several weeka  previoualy on the implementation of the
prwial&s of the Convention.

25. Hr. GHAREKHAN  ( India)  aaid that his delegaticvr was glad to note thet the
activities  aimed at implementing the Unirobi mrward-looking  Strategies described
in the Secretery-General’8  report (A/41/623) were being pursued throughout the
United Nations ayrtem and, in that conneotfon, that the end of the United Netion
Decadt for Women had not reaulted in the curtailment of progrenrmes  which had been
feared. India uaa firmly caauitted  to the realiration of the objectivta set forth
in the Strategiers.

26. In India, euuality  of men and women, lnharent  in the culture and traditfono  of
tht country, had been l trengthcned by the participation  of women in the frC8dOm
s t rugg le . Women currently played a vital role in the’ economic life of the
country. There remained much to be done, however, to integrate women in
development, India’e  Prime Wnleter  had therefore established  a Department of Worsen
and Youth, headed by a women , which deelt  with all aspccte of the advancement of
women. At India’8 initiative, the abject of women end developnent had been
considered  at a regional seminar of the South Aaian Aaaociation for Regional
Co-optratlon.

27. DtVelOpPtnt,  noderniration  ar.d urbenizatih  tended to divtrt Indian women from
their traditional occupation0 , even in the agricultural eector. The Government wan,
therefore  endeavouring to create more jcbr in order to make women independent
earner6  and thua respected  member8  of both family and society. That required
inetitutimel  changes and change8  In social attitude8 , which could be brought about
by deliberate and planned ef for te. India*8 aucceaeivt five-year plans took into

/ . . .



A/C. 3/41/SR.  27
English
Page 10

(Mr. Gharckhan, India)

account  the probleze of promoting education, employment and health among women.
Action van also being taktn in India to cor’at social prejudices and channel8 were
being created to enable vomtn to articiatt actively and efftctfvtly  in the.
decision-making Lrozcse  and to conduct periodic reviews of rochrl  legislation.

28. India had coneiettntly eupported  and would continua to support the United
Nations Development Fund for Women (UNIFlW4). Aa mtated in the report of the
Administrator Of UNDP  on the activities  of UNIFW  (A/41/600), the Fund continued to
play a catalytic role in uomI&n’a  dtvelopment programmta.  The projects financed by
UNIPEM  were of direct benefit to women in developing countries. However, the level
of UNIX aaaistance to t!lt Asia and Pacific rtgion vaa comparatively low. Her
delegation vaa glad that the Consultative Committee , of which India van  a member,
had tncouraged  UNIFEM to take more initiatives in that region. She hoped that tht
secrttariat  wol0ti  continue its efforts to identify and follow up viable project8 in
the rtgion.

29. Mrs. MIGNCWf (Jamaica) said that the momentum created by the Nairobi- -
Forward-looking Strategica  must be aupported at the national, regional and
international  levelal  in that process, the United Nations had a central  role tc
play in monitoring the ef~cctiventes  and co-ordination of the follow-up to tht
implemtntetion of thoec Stratqits. Account muet therefore be taken of activitits
of conc*.rn to vomen,  particularly tht Stratcgiea, in the reviaion of tht
medium-term plan fo: the period 1988-1989,  and later in the drafting of the
medium-term plan for 1990-1995. L’asmrica  welcomed the intention of the
Secretary-General .u inccrporate the Strateqies  into the programa budget and the
programme of work of tht Drganization  for tht 19R8-1989  biennium (A/41/623). ‘lne
system-wide  medium-term plan for women and dcveloplacnt  called for in Council
resolution 1985/46 should providt a methodology for programme- and budget-planning
and for system-wide w-ordination.

30. Mar eovcr  , in view of the support which they provided for the tlaboration  of
national and rtgional programmes in favour Of vomtn , the regional c~~issions
should also adopt that procedure. In addition, in view of tht resource conatrainte
Id.- i-h they faced and which were a cause of concern to Jamaica, tht rtgional
commission8 should examine the possibility  of expanding their activities by
collaborating in the technical area with Government-supported NGOs. The Cominission
on the Status of Women vaa the Unittd P~ticna  body which had the primary
rtsponeibility  for monitoring the implewntaticn of the Nairobi Strategies.  It
should thtrcfoee be given the additional rtsourcea to permit it to fulfil its
mandate. At tht same time, the.Commieaion  would be expected to operate tff iCi@ntlY
and compettntly. In that regard, the Canmission  should hold a meetinq .
January 1987 to consider tht agenda agreed upon by the Economic and Soc;,rl  Council
and ohouid takt that opportunity to make recommendatidna  on how to proceed in order
to makt the btat use of the availablt time without the need  for special.  msatinw.

31. Sht vie*md to emphasizt the ilnportance of tcchnloal  and economic arsfstance to
programmts for women and, in that connection, welcomed the invaluable contribution
of tht Unittd Nations Devtlopmtnt  Fund for Women which, in view of the new

/ . . .



A/C. 3/4l/SR.  27
lZng1 iah
Page 11

(Mrs. nignott,  Jamaica)

programming thrust and the !Iigh lwel of profea8ionaliar  of ita tea& should
continue to promote aucceaafully the role of women in the planning of dwelopent
programmes.

32. At the national level and within  the framework of the Wairobi  -orward-looking
Strategies, Jamaica bed eatabliahed a Bureeu of &men18 Affair8 which*  in
co-ordination with the Wational  Mviaory Council and throuqh ita local branuhea,
sought to build up the evareneaa of both women and men of iaauea related ti
e+Ielity  between the eexea and to project a positive  imge of the role of voman
through the media. The Bureeu of Women’8  Affair8  had alao undertaken pmgraN8  to
train  women in income-generating l killa, including in ncn-traditional l ectora l uuh
a8 conatruczion.

33. Jameica hrrd l ubmitted ita initial report unc rr the Convention on the
Elimination of All Forma of Discrimination  againat  Women , and ita rcaervation with
rsepect  to article 9 (II) of the Convention would be withdrawn 88 l oon aa the
Jamaican Parliament bed enacted the neceaaary legislation.

34” PlrB. FEXIS (Greece) said that the Cmiaaion  on the Statua of Women vaa the
main United Wetiara body dealing with the implementation of the leitobi’
Forward-looking Strategiea, which constituted  an instrument of Unique  lrpoCtan=
for achiwing the goala of the United Metlana  Decade for Wmn. In Order to l Mb1e
the Comiaaion to fulfil ita wndate, it vaa noceaury on the ame  hand to
strengthen and enhance ita l ffectiveneaa by lncreaaing ita namborahip  and foauaing
it* agende  on priority iaauea for consideration within working gtoupar and on the
other to rwiw ita structure bnd program  of work, including conaideraticm  of the
poeeibility of holding annual meetings.

35. With regard to the follow-up to tho ~irobi Conferonca,  periodical review of
the atetua of women were an importrnt element in the proceaa of implementing the
Forward-looking  Strategler. Greece h8d on mny occaaiona  l xpreaaed the via8 that
world confcroncca similar  to the tQirobi  Conference should  be held every five
Yeara,  or at longer intervala if such  reviews were carried out at ahorter interwala
at the regional and subregional  levela. Regional and subregional  corriaaiona mado
a valueble  contribution to the anelyaia  of the l ituatibn of women in their
respect iv0 region*.

36. The Forward-lcwking  Strategies  l hould be Integrated into the pr6graN and
~n~~~!ct planning of the United Wetiona and account should  be taken of them,
yhi r~icularly  during ?he preparation of the 1990-1995 redium-term  plan and the
prwrame  budget for 1988-1989.

37. Greece velcomed  the report of the Srcretary-General  on the implementation of
tht Forward-looking Strategie8  (A/41/623), which described the entire range of
U’:tivitie*  of the United Nation8 ayatem relating to the advanceaent  of wown.
While her delegation vaa imprcaaed by the extent of thoae l ctlvitioa, it would
vekome e bet ter  distribution  o f  gctivitieg  at  the  a~toral  lwe l . With regard to
woman and peace, in particular, her Qovernunt had aupported  the Betting UP of On

/. . .



A/C. 3/41/SR.  27
English
Pape 12

(Wrs. Fexie, G r e e c e )

ad hoc committee aimed at lDobilizing  women throughout the world for th? purpose of
peace. An international assembly of that committee would be held in Greece in
November 1986 and women from more than 40 nations wore expected to participate.

38. She expressed eatisf3ction  at the number of countries which had submlttul
their instruments of ratification of, or accession to, the Convention on the
Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women)  it was to be hoped that
the remaining signatories would soon do likewise. She was concernd. however, at
the reservationa  made by certain States , which were incompatible with the spirit of
the Convent Ion.

39. Mrs. RALININ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the Swiet  union
had, since its founding, alway& attached great Importance to improving the status
of women and sought, in accordance with the principles of socialism, to guarantee
genuine eauality  of rights between men and women. Eaual rights for women were
written into the Soviet Constitution and women in the Soviet  Union participated in
all  social  activities and in public affairs. Family assistance was the focus of
constant attention.

40. The Swiet Union supparted  the resolutions adopted by the 1985 Nairobi World
Conference to Reviaw and Appraise the Achievements of the United Nations Decade for
Women and the implementation of the Forward-looking Strategies for the Advancement
of women to the year 2000. The Strategies brought out clearly the main obstacles
to improving the atatua  of women in the contemporary world. In many countries it
was more difficult for women to obtain an education and find work than it was for
men. Women and children were the first victims of armed conflicts ar.d tauff-red the
most from the coneeouenceta  of militarism, imperialist expansion,  colonialism and
racism. Millions of women were exposed to economic difficulties snd suffered from
hunger, poverty and lack of houming. In many countries, discrimination against
women in the workplace had still not been eliminated.

41. Jt was for the United Nations to do everything possible to implement the
Nairobi Strategies. The Commission on the Status of Women, at its thirty-first
session, had underscored the need to eliminate discrimination  againat  woman and
ensure their enjoyment of economic, emcial ,  cu l tura l ,  po l i t ica l  a n d  c iv i l  r i ghts .
Its recommendations on the role of women in society, Palestinian women, women and
children under apartheid,  and measures of aeeiatance  provided to South African,
Namibian  and refugee women , were all extremely important and had been adopted by
the Econauic  and Soc?dl Council. The Commission must carry on with ite useful work
on the implementation of the Strategies at its 1987 session. Similarly, the Ccntr e
for Social Development  and Humanitarian Affairs, which drew up the programnes
needed to ensure the implementation of the Strategies, must expand ite activities
in that area.

42. Mrs. EGZIABHER  (Ethiopia) l aid that , as a result of the comprehensive and
integrated approach taken at the Nairobi Conference, the Forward-looking Strategies
covered all the problems facing women and made concrete recommendations on how to
deal with predicaments that impeded the promotion of the statue of women. I t  wan

/ . . .



A/C. 3/41/SR.  27
Engl iah
Page 13

(Mrs. Bgziabher,  Ethiopia1

now the task of Governments, the United Nations eyattim and non-gwernaental
organizations  to take a roaliatic  approach and show the determination needed to
implement the Strateqies.

43. It was encouraging to note that , acoording  to the Secretary-General’s report
(A/41/623), the United Nstiona system was studying me8aurea for the iaplementation
of ?he Strate9iea  and their monitoring. Ethiopia felt that ef for t s  to incorporate
the O*$rutegiea  into the programs of the United Nstiona system must be purau~
w$t’.r  sdded v igour . The Caamiaaion  on the Status of Women needed to be strengthened
if  i t  wan to copa with ita heavy and diff icult responsibil ities in that connection.

44. Nsticnal  action, however, was the corner-rtone of the advancement of women.
The Bthiopian Government ~8s therefore working eraerrtially  to elimin8tO
discriminatory attitudes and practices with regard to women” through information
and througn the adoption of legislation to ensure equality between men and women in
pract ice . The nau Bthiopian  Constitution , which would soon be l ubj@Ot to G populer
referendum, recognired  eqwl right8 for women in the political, economic and social
life OS the oountry. In addition, the Revolutionary Ethiopia Women’s Anaociation
hsd been eatabli8hed  with government l upport to help bmnen  to prrticlp8te  more in
the econoviy, prrrtlcularly  by prwidlng appropriate  training and by ritigating  their
t rad i t iona l  burdena. Bthiopia attached great importance to the integration of
women in develoaent and l &ght to heve them tske part in the formulation and
execution of nation81 development plans and noliciea. Bthiopian women were
assuming administrative  and political functi>.*a  formerly reserved to men, including
the defence of the country. The nation-wide literacy campaign  h8d likewise  Served
t0 change acme negative attitudes tawarda women.

45. Internationally, Bthiopia  had perticip8ted  in the arajor international
conferences on woman’s isauea#  it was a party to tha Convention on the Elimination
of All Form of Discrimination against Women and actively participeted In the work
of the relevant Committee. Unfortunately, a lack of fund8 and technical know-how
rade It  dif f icult  for Ethiopia, like many other developing countries,  to do as much
88 it aspired to do in that arms. The problem therefore raq?lired  the imdiate
attention of the international community, which must mobilire  additional reaourcea
for development 8ctivitiea  that directly Involved and benefited women. Pn that
regard, Bthiopia was  confident th8t the United Nation8 Development Fund for Women,
if expanded and atrongthened,  would make great contribution8 to the advancement of
worn*** .

46. Ma. BARGBOUTI  (Obaarver,  Palestine Liberr  tion OrganSzstion),  speaking on
agenda itema 92 rnd 93, underscored  the peculiar situation of Palestinian women,
who nat only were victim8 of social  inequalitieg, as were many other women, but
also endured oppression and exploit8tion  more pronounced than In any other part of
the world except for southern I c lea. In their situation, Palestinian wOrnen  hsd
domnatrated  a Lmurageoua  remi&.  ante as early as 1920 by their participation in the
first ma8 uprising against the British Uandate. It was the women who, after the
illegal eviction  of more than 8 aillion Paleatlniana in 1948, had shouldered the
reaponaibility  for preserving the unity of the Palestinian family. Currcmtly,  in
the Arnb territories occupied by Israel, Palestinian women were living under

/. . .



A/C. 3/4l/SR. 27
Engl iah
Page 14

(Hs. Barghouti, Observer, PLG)

extremely difficult conditions because of lack of employment and vocational
training, and mat Paleatinian men and women were employed in low-paying jobs in
Israeli agriculture and industry.

47. For Palestinian students, male and female, education posed problems at all
l eve l s . The universities which, contrary to Israeli claim, had been neither
established nor financed by Israel, were constantly the target of meaaurea  aimed at
restricting their freedom. Elementary and secondary schools would long since have
ceased to function had it not been for the dedication and steadfastness of the
Paleatinian teachers.

48. With ragard to health care, the situation waa egually  precarious because of a
lack of l *aff and medical supplies.

49. Nothing, however, better illustrated the situation of Pglestinian  women than
the inhuman lot of the women impriaoned for political reaaona. Their condition
had, in fact, been described in detail by Felicia Longer, a well-known Israeli
lawyer. In general, the situation of Palestinian women living under Iaraeli
military occupation had worsened in all~aapecta. The women were nevertheless still
struggling to exercise their inalienable right to return to their homes and
property and to aatahlish an independent Palestinian State.

50. She weioomsd the adoption of the Forward-looking Strategies which, if
implsmentsd,  would allow women to wercome the obstacles facing them. For
Palest inian women, however  , what was oaeential was the implementation of the
Programme  of Action for the Achievement of Palestinian Rights. The United Nations
and its apecialized  agencies must keep its implementation under review, with
emphasis on the role played by Palestinian women in the preservation of their
national identity and heritage and in tne struggle for sovereignty.

51. Mrs. IL16 (Yugoslavia) welcomed the Secretary-General’s  rsauest  that
particular attention should be paid to implementing the Forward-looking Strategies
in the proposed procjraarae  budget for the biennium 1988-1989.  The process of
r~iaing the medium-term plan to take account of the Strategies, in accordance with
Economic and Social Council raaolution 1985/45,  was also well under way. Her
delegation fully aupprted the idea of strengthening the work programnma  of the
rsgional  commisaiona to make more provision for women’o  concerns in all their
programmes. It also appreciated the activities of United Nations  Development Fund
for Women (UNIFW),  which aimed to involve women in all development  activities in
line with national and regional priorities. Monitoring of  activities to integrate
women’s iaauee  at all levels had gradually developed. It was clear that there was
a general desire to implement the Strategies adopted at Nairobi and endorsed by the
General Aeaembly at its fortieth session. The Generai  Aaaembly had given the
Commission on the Statue of Warnen  a special role to play in monitoring the
Strategies, and her delegation supported the proposal that the Comdaeion  should
meet for five days in January 1987 to consider haw to play that role.

52. In Yugoslavia, a plan of action was in preparation for aovuncing  the etatua of
women by the year 2000. The plan combined the objectives of the Strategies with

/ . . .



A/C. 3/41/SR.  27
Engl iah
Page 15

(Mrs. 1116,  Yugoslavia)

thoae set forth in tt, resolution on the advancement of women in Yugoalav society
adopted by the Federal Assembly in 1978. The Forward-looking Strateqiea were to ba
translated into Serbo-Croat. The body set up in Yugoslavia to monitor the
prograarae for the United Nations Decade for Women would, in the future, monitor the
implementation of the Strategies.

53. I&. BRCWNE (Fiji) said that, although the Nairohl Conference had atarked  an- -
important stage in the inprwemnt of women’8 atatua, the aituation of women in
many regions of the world was far from idaal. The international community’b
interest in the question had first been expreaaad  in 1902 in the Hague Convention
relating to the Settlement of Conflicts of Law. concerning Warriage. In the late
19608, that interest had increased, leading to the declaration proclaiming the
period from 1975 to 1985 the United Nations Uecade  for Women, and, subsequently,
the Nairobi Conference and the adoption of the Forward-looking Strategies. Anong
the wny achievements of the Unitia lGaiicn8  for the advanceaent  of women were two
inatitutiona  which had benefited Fiji and fmny  other countries - the International
Training and Reaoarch  Institute for the Advancal:snt  of women (INSTRAW) nd the
United Nstiona  Development Fund for Women (UNIFPM).

54. However, it was ironic to note that, despite ita tangible results in the
advancement of women, the United Nations system, which might have been expected to
set an example, had not followed the trend. It had been r ecoaaaendad  that the
United Nations Secretariat should try to increase the number of
Profeaaional-category posts occupiad  by women, particularly at the higher levels.

55. The advancement of women must take into account the cultural values in a given
country, because change could not occur overnight. In Ii j I, women were encouraged
to participate in all aspects of development. The current five-year plan contained
prwiaiona which would give women new opportunities in employment sod l radioate all
discrimination.

56. Mrs. WARZAZI  (Worocoo) said that, despite the United Nationa Decade for Women
and the success at the Nairobi Conference, the results in the campaign to improve
the status of women were still disappointing. The forthco--!ng  l eaaion of the
Commiaaion  on the Status of Women could not hide the fact hat the year since the
Nairobi Conference had been a year without progress for moat women. It was also
disquieting to learn that, at its thirty-first session, tha Commiaaion on the
Status of Women, whiah was reaponaible for monitc ing implementation of the
Forward-looking Strategies,  had not fulfilled its task. That was even more
regrettable because no action could be taken in t?at direction before 1988, because
the regional amiaaiona  had decided to integrate women’s  issues into their werall
work programea for the biennium 1988-1989.

57. The status of women in the world required constant attention. Studies
undertaken by the European Econcmic Cxnnunity  and in the United States showed that
women seeking work had to have highar qunlification8  than men. There w-8 never any
mention of the women who had to travel abroad to find work, although their numbers
were rising steadily. Serioua consideration should alro be given to the situation

/ . . .



A/C. 3/41/S&  27
Englillh
Page 16

Mrs. Warzazi, Morocc0)

of women in countrierr  facing grave economic difficultier  where they were the firet
to be affected by unemployment and the la8t to be taken  back hy l mployer8.
Although 8a8e law8 in favour of women had recently been promulgeted  there were
cane8 where di8criminatory  measurer had beon taken 8gain8t them. In May 1986, the
parliament of a certain country had conridered a bill apparently intended to
prevent divorced Muelim women from claiming alimony.

58. Tho8e and many other problem8 laid a great re8pon8ibility  on the Cmmi8aion  on
the Statur of Women and also on women thom8elve8,  particularly on tho8e who were
able to 8psak out in defence of their 8i8terr  in South Africa, Naribi8,  Pale8tine
and al8ewhere,  who were dircriminsted  again8t twice1 becau8e  of their nationality
and their 8ex.

59 . Some feminist8 were questioning their earlier conviction8, but she agreed with
them about the validity of the family a8 an institution. Am t h e  femini8t
Betty Ri8dan had acknowledged, mea8ure8  taken to achieve 8quality  between men and
women had often backfired to the detriment of th8 latter. Divorce by mutual
con8ont  and the liberaliration  of abortion had relieved men of their
re8pon8ibilities  and placed an even greater finencial  and l motionel burden on
women. Weeitern  countrie8  seemed to h8v* realired  that fact, as indicated by the
decision  of Mr8. Thatcher’8 Government to change the 18W  on education rnd place
more l mpba8i8 on values such au love, fs88rriago  and the family.

60. At the international level, the Commi88ion  on the Statu8  of Women wa8
re8ponrible for monitoring the imple&~antation  of the N8irobi  Forwrrd-looking
Strategie81  accordingly, there 8hould be clos8 co-ordination between the Commi88ion
and Government8,  through the Economic and Social Council. If the Moroccan
delegation had to rpecify Priorities, it  would give top priority to the l i v ing and
working conditiotrs  of women  in rural erea8, becau8e.  they were t! 8 m8 jority and
their input to national development , although unacknowl8dyed,  wa8 con8idarsble.

61. Ms. KWP (Ghana) quoted a famous Ghanaian  who had 8aid  60 yea-u before thet if
you educated 8 nrn, you educated an individu81,  and if y&I educated 8 woUn,  you
l ducat8d a nation. In all sxioties  women played a primary role, for it w88 they
who brought up children,  the future a88et8 of the nation. They al8o contributed
con8iderably  to the economic pro8pritv  of every country, developed or developing,
8nd that wa8 why their education, in an1 fora8, wa8 vital.

62. In Ghana, a8 in almost all developing countrir , agriaulture  ~88 the m8in8tay
of the people and 72 per cent of the farmer8 were women. Ejghty-8evon  per cent of
trader8  were women, whoee  8hrewdne88  and skill were famous. In ho8pitels and
echCIol8  too, women far outnumbered their mole countorpart8.

63. Cen8cious  of that I)ituation,  Gha~ t;ad alway 8ought to protect the intere8t8
of women and did not dr8w any dietincticn  b8twe8n  men and women 80 f8r aa job
opportunitie8,  remuneration  and conditionu  of 8ervico  were concerned. HO8t
Ghanaian  educational in8tituti.98  had be@n co-educ8tional  8,inco the 19208. The
ratio  Of women to men in the Varicu8  ptOfOlHIiOn8  ~88 re8pectablo.  L88tly,  woaen

/. . .



A/C. 3/41/SR.  27
Engl iah
Page 17

(Ms. Kumi, Ghana)

were actively involved in the decision-making process and occupied important pO8t8
in government.

64. However, euch wall not the cane in mo8t of the developing countries. Improving
the plight of tho8e women constituted one of the prioritie8 of her Government,
whose  decision had indubitably been inspired by United  Nations activities  and
programme8 in that regard. The mnny diacuaeions  on women’s ia8ue8 in various
United Naticnn forum8 had provi3ed the baa18 for governmental action for women at
every level of Ghanaian  8ociety. That wa8  why women who had Red the privilege of
education and were occupylug  responsibile po8itiona  owed it to their oompetriot8  to
ensure that United Nation8 programmea  did not rtagnrte  but were given wide
publicity and implemented at the national and International  level8.

65. Following the Nsirobi Conference and puroulbnt to General A88ermbly  re8Olution
4O/lO8,  her Government had already re8tructured  the National Council for Women and
Development to enable it better to implement forward-looking atrategie8  at the
national level, That body, in ..4laboration  with the largest women’s organization
in Ghana, the 318t  December Women’8  A8tSOCiatiOn, had embarked on a numb8r  of
projects in the following areaat community health  :>rograme8, prillvlry  health care,
environmental protection etch as tree-planting to fight de8rrtificatiOn,  fiah
farming, agr icultural exten8ion  servicer, vocational training and day c.+re
centre8. Through the 318t December Women’c  A-•iX!iation, (he Government k+pt in
close touch with women and consulted them 07 ia8uea vital to their intare8tr  or
daily welfare, thus bringing them increas!ngly  into the decision-making proce88,
especially in rural srea8.

66. Ghana congrstulated  the United Nation8 Development Fund for Women on it8 work
and would try to avail itrelf more of the facilitie8  offered. Her delegation had
noted with satisfaction and fully lrupported  United Nations activities  in
implementation of the forward-looking atrategief,. It ~88 to be hoped that the
integration of women in all 6#?erea or United NItion activitie8  would receive
wider acceptance. Convinced of the need for frequent internation me8ting8  for
checking on the progrees  made , her Government would participate in al2 conference8
related to women’8 isauea  and especially the 1987 Special Se8aion  of the Commission
on the StatuM of Women.

67. She strlted that her Government had ratified the Convention on the Elimination
of Discrimination against Women.

68. Mr. HUSAIN (Chnan)  said that Palestinian women were aLill living under
occupation and were victinm  of Lha most barb8rou8  oppres8iOn. He urged the
international community, which at the Nairobi Conference had l Xpres8d its
intention to promote the full participation of women in all epherell,  to di8chacge
its re8pOnsibilitie8  in re8pect  of Palestinian woaen by helping them to exercilie
their inalienable c ight8.

69. In the Sultanate Of mn, the progre88  achieved 8ince  1970 had benefited both
men and women. Freed from ignorance and underdevelopment, OMni women had the 8ame
right8 and obligationa as men. The Association of mni Women had been taking

/ . . .



A/C. 3/4l/sR.  27
Bn@ irh
Pmge 10

(Hr. Hunin, Qun)

SUtiOn  SinUe  it8 l rtabli8hfnnt to iaprwe  the social,  health  and CUltUr81
conditiana  of women. Bducation,  fwm the prir8ry 8chool  level to the new Sultan
Qaboo8 univer8ity,  wa8 open t o  g i r l s . With regard to international cx,-operation,
the Ministry of ?ocoign  Affairs, in collaboratiar  with UNICEF, UNDP 8nd BCBWA,  had
launohed a pilot training project which was king o8rri8d  out locally by Oman1
men.

70. Th8t con8iderable  progre88 wae attributable to two l 888nti81 factor8: the
will  of tha woaen  thearelve8  and thu resolute actioil  of  the State. It was owing to
the ambination  of Cho8e two faaotor8 thnt Ouni women were currently working in the
mo8t divorre  ofXUpatiOn8 and fully participating in the country’8 development. The
action taken by the Qovernment  to prov’ote  the utatuo of women  w88 in line with the
pinciplra of 18lar  which viewed woman  as the corner-8tone  of the family and
8OCiety.

meeting r08e at 1 p.m.


